IIL.

III.

Iv,

VI.

ViI.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

ASUCSD COUNCIL
Meeting #26
Wednesday, March 5, 1986
North Conference Room

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
MINUTE OF SILENCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES, Meeting #25. Action .

ANNOUNCEMENTS

STUDENT INPUT

COUNCIL CAUCUS

REPORTS

A,
B.

Robert Lewis: AAUS Conference
Robert Rios: Reg Fee

ITEMS OF IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION

OLD BUSINESS

A,

Election By-Laws, submitted by Michelle Bitto. Rules .

Action .

Allocation of $902.00 for Natiomal Credit Union Conference on March 21-23,
submitted by Rob Lewis. Finance . Action

Student Org. Spring Budgets, submitted by Jill Lifschiz. SOFB
Action .

Allocation of to Elections for video taping and showing of debates be-
tween candidates for President and Vice Presidents in the next A.S. Elections,
submitted by Greg Arnold. Finance . Action .
Dissolution of Sub-Committee for Alternative Media ¥Funding, submitted by
Denise Miura. Media «  Rules . Action .
Dissolution fo  Fahlbusch Media Bill, submitted by Denise  Miura.
Rules . Finance . - Media . Action

NEW BUSINESS.

A,
B.
C.
D.
E.

Cinco De Mayo line item budget, submitted by Jill Lifschiz. Action
Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Peter Kim. Action
Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Peter Kim. Action
Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Peter Kim. Action
Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Action

Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Action

Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Action

.

Referendum question (see attached), submitted by Michael Fahlbusch. Action

.




I. Approval of Alternative Media Referendum questions, submitted by Ad Hoc Com-
mittee on Alternative Media Funding. Action .

X1I. OPENS

XIII. ADJOUNMENT/ROLL CALL



ay Associated Students '
E:::-:) University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093-

Meeting #26
New Business Item B

Referendum Question

SUBMITTED BY: Peter Kim, Commissioner of Academic Affairs

SUBJECT: Acadenia

Do you think Academia at UCSD should emphasize
1) Learning and teaching

2) Research



\ Associated Students '
University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093

Meeting #26

New Business Item C

Referendum Questions

SUBMITTED BY: Peter Kim, Commissioner of Academic Affairs

SUBJECT: Interaction

Do you think there is enough Faculty-student interaction at UCSD?
1) Yes

2) No



ay Associated Students ’
\ % University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolia, CA 92093-

Meeting #26
New Business Item D
Referendum Question
SUBMITTED BY: Peter Kim, Commissioner of Academic Affairs
SUBJECT: Semester vs. Quarter
Would you like to see a semester system rather than a quarter
system?
1) Yes

2) No



A= Associated Students '
\ (:3 University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093.

L

<= im)

Meeting #26

New Business Item E

Referendum Question

SUBMITTED BY:

SUBJECT:

Mary Rose Alexander, President

Recreation Facilities

Do you feel that the existing recreation facilities at UCSD
(Canyon View Pool and Racquetball Center, Main and Recreation
Gymnasiums, weight rooms, tennis courts, track, and intramural
fields) are adequate to support the increased student involve-
ment at UCSD?

No, the existing facilities are not adequate

Yes, the existing facilities are adequate



=) Associated Students '
University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093-

Meeting #26

New Business Item F

Referendum Question

SUBMITTED BY: Mary Rose Alexander, President

SUBJECT: Amphitheater
Would you support the building of an 8,000-15,000 seat amphi-
theater which would be used to host major performing artists and
groups at UCSD?

____ Yes, I would like an amphitheater at UCSD

_No, I do not want an amphitheater at UCSD



AN Associated Students '
5 University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093

Meeting #26

New Business Item G

Referendum Question
SUBMITTED BY:  Mary Rose Alexander, President
SUBJECT: Cooperative Housing
Do you continue to support the creation of on-campus student-
owned and operated housing?
Yes

No



P Associated Students
University of California, San Diego
Student Center, B-023, La Jolla, CA 92093-

Meeting #26

New Business Item H

Referendum Question
SUBMITTED BY: Michael Fahlbusch, Commissioner of Communications

SUBJECT: Divestment

Do you support the UC Regent and and the UCSD divestiture from
the apartheid government in South Africa and that the AS Council
will actively support the effort to achieve this goal?

Yes

No



CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MINUTE OF SILENCE
APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

ANNOUNCEMENTS

STUDENT INPUT

ASUCSD COUNCIL MINUTES
Meeting #26
Wednesday, March 6, 1986
North Conference Room

Meeting #25 of the ASUCSD Council was called to order at 6:35pm in the
North Conference Room by Michael Fahlbusch, Commissioner of Communica-
tions and Chair.

Present for the first roll call were:

Mary Rose Alexander Barbara Higgins John Riley
Mary Anne Arabia Peter Kim Robert Rios
Katherine Barnhisel Rob Lewis Irene Sharkoff
Josh Beckman Jill Lifschiz Dave Sheldon
Cara DeSio Greg MacCrone Deb Simon

Bill Eggers Greg McCambridge Eric Weiss
Michael Fahlbusch Scott Pickett Marla Winitz

Paul Fogarty
Excused was: Sal Veas

To SDSU's radio station--they made it.
To Lilys and Saturday night

The ASUCSD passed this motion with the following correction: Ariel
Anguiano's name contained a typo on page 5.

A, Brad announced that the Cafe budget will be put under Opens
and will be divided into two parts. Anyone with questions should
see him before the next Council meeting.

B. Josh announced that Stanley Clark will be playing in the Pub on
Saturday night.

C. Marla reminded the Council that SOURCE is coming up. Cathy
needs a lot of help. Last year each Council member signed up to
make phone calls for one hour. She is passing around a sign up
sheet for this year. The project cannot continue without the help
of the Council.

D. Lilys announced that the Ad Hoc Committee for Alternative Media
funding produced referendum questions. The committee worked hard
to be as fair as possible. *

E, Efie reminded the Council that the panel discussion "Black in
the Future" is on March 6 in the Mountain View Lounge.

F. Mary Rose read a letter to the Council from Mary Dhooge thanking
everyone for their help at the International Cafe. She also
announced that there will be 25 Alumni dinners all on the same
night, She will try to get 25 people to go and each Dean’s office
is going to try to get 25 people,

G. Paul again reminded the Council that the Cultural Programming
Committee meets Thursdays at 1:15 and everyone is welcome.

H. Greg McCambridge informed the Council that the Rape Prevention
session went very well. There was a good turn out.

A, A student came before the Council to ask Mike what his offical re-
sponse to Byron's allegations from last meeting was. Did he



condone  the cartoon? What action had been taken? Michael
responded that Student Input is not a time for Council members to
speak, but he would answer the questions. He said he has taken a
stand, and talked to people. He will not resign. As far as he is
concerned the issue has been resolved.

B. Mike Chavez read a letter to the Council from the alternative
media. The letter explained why the alternative media reps did not
continue to attend Ad Hoc Committee meetings They began participa-
ting, but believed it was obvious they were participating in a pro-
cess whose purpose was to put an end to the alternative media.
There was an anti-alternative media biags in the committee., - The
committee was under pressure from the admipnistration to come up
with a referendum now. They had gotten this impression after talk-
ing to Randy Woodard, he said. Why is the administration concerned
with the alternative media? Because they have always been a "thorn
to UCSD". According to Randy, he said, the referendum had to be
ready by 10th week. No one on the committee wanted to consider
rescinding the Fahlbusch Bill. The Council attacked the
alternative media, the referendum will destroy them. But the media .
will not fall without a fight, He said the irony is that even the
California Review, a right wing paper has come out with a more rea-
sonable position than the Council. The University community must
provide an avenue for dialogue. The time is now. He asked the
Council to rescind the Fahlbusch Bill. Let the students make the
choice. Mass mobilization is the only referendum left.

C. Anne Perez of the Lobby Annex, came before the Council to dis-
cuss the Federal Budget cuts on financial aid. The new Federal
Budget calls for a 30% cut in financial aid. This would force
many students to drop out or transfer to State. Ethnic minori-
ties will be most affected. She requested that the Council pass
petitions around to the Colleges. S8he also asked people to write
letters, as they have a big impact on representatives in Congress.

D. Tom Vinolus came before the Council to discuss the All-Campus
Jazz Festival. It will be held April 13th at "Stonehenge'". He has
an $11,750.00 budget. He will go outside of the University for
sound because UEO cannot provide what is needed. There will be a
BBQ. He has gotten backing from over 20 organizations, including
the Revelle College Council, Revelle Apt. Programming Board, the
Commuter Advisory Board (Revelle), Warren and Third College Coun-
cils, and many more. The Student Center Board has also provided
money. He is looking at outside sources for funding also. He
is expecting 3-5,000 people to show. He is requesting $4,299.00
from the A.S. Council.

E. A representative of MEChA came before the Council to discuss the
Student Org. Spring Budget allocations. She said in the past,
there has been a graduation ceremony to recognize Chicano students
who are graduating. Many parents do not speak English and this
ceremony helps them. This time the ceremony must be underwritten
and she felt that is unfair.

Time ran out. The Council voted by consensus to extend time for 5 min-

utes.

F. Carl, representing the Coops spoke before the Council. He was
discussing referendum that the Coops would like to have submitted
to the Council. He said these referendum address problems that
have not previously been dealt with.



COUNCIL CAUCUS

REPORTS

None

Time

Another student spoke about the same referenda. He said they have
been submitted to increase representation on campus. The coops
and enterprizes do not have a representative on Council. These
referendum deal with the future of the Student Center after the
University Center is built. He wants the referenda on the ballot
to answer planning problems.

Another student came before the Council to invite the ASUCSD to
look at his proposal for the National Day of Justice to be held

on the 4th of July. It is a march for freedom for all immigrants
to coincide with the commoration of the refurbishing of the Statue
of Liberty. It 1is sponsored by the National Coalition for
Justice.

David Brue came before the Council to agree with the represen-
tative from MEChA. He said he does not agree with setting a

ceiling on student org. budgets. The ceiling set by SOFB is too
low.

Rob spoke about the American Association of University Students'
conference that he and Marla attended. Many universities were rep-
resented, many subjects were covered. He got ideas on programming.
BYU has  always been a dry campus, and they have creative
programming for non-alcoholic events. He has information on that.
He said many other universities were interested in UCSD's alterna-
tive media, and would like to subscibe to them. He also got infor-
mation on faculty-student interaction programs, transportation, and
interaction between student governments and students at large. He
discussed individual programs at universities.

Marla added that the AAUS could expose UCSD to east coast schools
which offer different programs and aspects on things. The AAUS
east coast network has a well developed computer network. It took
them 4 years to set up the data base for it. There are research
aspects to the AAUS, for instance, they can get information on the
alcohol policy at different campuses very quickly. The AAUS is a
non-political entity.

She pinpointed some seminars that she attended. One was on Graham-
Rudman and its possible impact. She will provide information on
that to anyone who is interested. Also, many schools are concerned
with the quality of undergraduate education vs. research. UCLA's
problem with this is worse than UCSD's. UCLA will work with UCSD
on the problem. There were also seminars on retention and recruit-
ment.

ran out. The Council voted, by consensus, to extend time for 5

minutes.

Marla said that the Council should look at the information that

she and Rob brought back. She encourages UCSD to become active in
AAUS. She will also encourage the UCSA to join.

Rob gave an example of what the AAUS can provide. Earlier he had
called them to ask how other campuses fund their alternmative medis.
He will receive information on it by Tuesday. People inveolved in
the AAUS have similar concerns as those at UCSD.

One project they heard about was Hands Across America which is
sponsored by USA for Africa, Coke, and some celebrities. They hope
to raise 50-100 million dollars for the hungy and homeless in Amer-



ITEMS OF IMMEDIATE
CONSIDERATION

OLD BUSINESS

None

AO

ica, and to provide money for research to find a solution to the
problem. They are hoping to get students involved with the
pro ject.

Rebert Mies discussed a proposal before the Reg. Fee Committee
concerning a request for money for a new recreation facility to be
built north of Third College.

The idea for such a facility was drawn from a study done on the
campus (the Parkin Report) where existing athletic facilities were
examined, and found to be inadequate for the projected growth of
the campus. The report recommended building the new recreation fa-
cility to create three clusters of recreation facilities--the main
Gym, Canyon View and the new one at Third.

The administration has requested 2 and 1/2 million dollars from Reg
Fee reserves to build 2 super fields and an all weather track. Reg
Fee can give the money if they eliminate all of the reserves. This
would 1limit the budget to a 3% increase for the next 3 years.
There are other possibilities available. The committee will vote
on the money either Thursday or next week. Mary Rose asked if this
would guarantee that there would not be a referendum to get student
money, and Robert said no. Mary Rose suggested that Reg Fee stipu-
late that a student majority would oversee control of the facility.
Robert explained that it is up to the Recreation Dept which faci-
lity would have a student majority, this would be fields, not
buildings. Mary Rose said it is one thing to ask for a field, next
it could be for a building. She suggested Reg. Fee should be care-
ful.

Election By-Laws, submitted by Michelle Bitto. Rules recommended
the following changes and clarifications. Pg. 8, section C, they
thought it should be clarified. Has it always been a policy?
Questions arose over regulations in the Student Center. An example
was what if KSDT broadcast an editorial in support of a candidate,
would that be considered campaigning? Greg MacCrone said the pro-
blem is that some people can get media backing easier than others,
and the alternative media is located in the Student Center. Could
that be considered campaigning? Mary Rose stated that it was up to
the Elections Commission to decide what is illegal and what is not.
These questions have never been problems before. Greg Hom said
that the words "specific or implied'" need to be clarified. Mary
Rose said specific would mean posting flyers in the Student Center,
for instance. No one can meet with their slate in the Student Cen-
ter. Any questions regarding "implied" campaigning should be
referred to the Elections Commission. Paul added that if the word
implied was removed, the questions would be cleared up. He made a
motion to strike "implied"

Rules recommended that Section IV, article B (pg. 11) be clarified.
Greg MacCrone gave an example: what if he is running for office,
and he knows someone on the Elections Commission, and while votes
are being tabulated, this person tells him he is behind. Then he
goes to the media and tells them he has won the election and it
goes to print. Would that be considered a viclation? Would it in-
validate the vote? Mary Rose said he would have to prove that



someone on the Commission released such information.

Rules questioned Section I article A, sub 15 (pg. 12). There was
an item under Old Business regarding video taping and showing can-
didates. Also, there 1is an ASUCSD sponsored forum using loud
speakers, which would be a violation. Mary Anme said it could be
clarified if the words "with the exception of public forums spon-
sored by the ASUCSD and the Elections Commission" were added.

Rules also questioned pg 16, article B, a public hearing should be
made public immediately. Mary Anne went back to the previous ques-
tion and amended it to say the aforementioned. It passed by con~
sensus. Mary Rose amended pg. 16, article B as previously
mentioned. The passed by consensus.

The discussion turned back to pg. 11 article B. Mary Rose gave the
example of a Federal election. It is unfair that Californians
hear results before the polls close. Going back to Greg's example,
it must be proven that someone released the information. The
article should remain as it stands.

Back to page 8. section C was amended--deleting the words '"whether
specific or implied". This amendment passed by consensus.

Eric asked what changes existed in the  By-Laws that reflected
changes in the colleges? Mary Rose said that Michelle made an
effort to get surveys to the colleges, but did not get enough back
to set policy. It would require the Resident Deans to agree on

a policy. The college regulations will be attached to the By-Laws
for candidates. John asked what the difference between the old and
new By-Laws was. Mary Rose explained that the rules are the same,
but the new ones provide more clarity.

Michael noted that the change to page 16 still remained a recommen-
dation by Rules.

Paul questioned Section III C again. He said KSDT and the alterna-
tive media are in the Student Center. No one can tell them what to
do. 1If the alternative media choose to endorse someone, they have
the right to . He proposed that Section I (same page) be changed,
and "use of media" be deleted. Use of media includes the alterna-
tive media, KSDT and the Guardian.

Jill stated if the Activity Fee supports the organization, they
cannot support any candidate. Paul asked if this included any re-
ferendum, and Jill answered yes. Mary Anne said she did not under-
stand why the alternative media cannot support a candidate. Jill
repeated Activity Fee supported organizations cannot endorse
anything. Eric asked if that was Jill's personal conviction, or is
it in the By-Laws. Jill stated that it is her interpretation of the
By-Laws.

A motion to call the item to question was called, It failed, 2 in
favor and 14 against.

Paul added that anyone should be able to support anything. Mary
Rose said a paper can publish any thing, but a candidate cannot
hang it on the wall.

Michael added that the Council should not be nit picky, the rules
have worked in the past.

Katherine asked how removing "use of media'" would support the
media's right to endorse a candidate. Dave asked if "use of media"
means that condidates cannot place any ads. Editorials are not
campaign items. Mary Rose referred to what Jill had said about
Activity Fee funded organizations. The media cannot be prevented



from saying anything about a candidate. Candidates can take out
ads. Paul said preventing the media from endorsing is editorial
censorship.

Gina yielded the floor to Byron who began to speak on another part
of the By-Laws. Michael corrected himself for letting Gina yield,
there was a motion on the floor, the topic of discussion was that
motion. After that issue is closed, then Byron can speak.

Gina yielded the floor to Dan from the NI. He said that Jill just
admitted that it would be editorial censorship. An editorial in
the alternative media is not considered campaigning. It is edi-
torial censorship to dictate what will be in the paper.. There

are laws against censorship.

There was a motion to call the amendment to question, which failed
6 in favor, 8 against.

Gina asked what the difference would be if "use of media'" was de-
leted. Michael answered that it still leaves the interpretation

to the Elections Commission. Michelle, Elections Commissioner
should be present to explain. Greg McCambridge asked if medias can
be used to advertise, can other student orgs. use their budgets to
print flyers for someone who is rumning? If something needs to be
said to clarify campaigning in the student center, then something
should be said about the papers. Mary Rose added that papers have
never been considered a problem. The Activity Fee question is dif-
ferent. There was a motion to call the amendment to question, and
it passed by consensus. The motion to delete "use of media" failed
0 in favor, 15 against, and 0 abstentions.

There was a motion to extend time. The By-Laws were suspended to
do so 10 in favor, 5 against, and 0O abstentions. Time was extended
by 10 minutes.

Jill wanted to amend the By-Laws to state that any organization
funded by activity fees, including media, could not formally or in-
formally endorse a candidate or referendum.

Mary Rose called for a recess. The motion failed 5 in favor, 8
against, and 0 abstentions.

Mary Rose said she did not believe that this amendment is legal.
She wants to postpone it one week because if it is illegal, the re-
percusions could be very bad. She was unsure if the Council can
postpone, but have the By-Laws printed anyway, since they are
needed, then add the amendment if necessary. She wanted a recess
to call Randy and find out what could be done.

A 5 minute recess was called, 12 in favor, 4 opposed.
The Council returned.

Mary Rose spoke to Randy. He said the By-Laws must be passed at
at the meeting, but an addendum could be added. However, Jill's
amendment is illegal. Yes, the media are Activity Fee funded, but
they have a right to print. It has never been a question before.
She added that the amendment should be postponed. The motion to
postpone the amendment passed, by consensus.

There was a motion to call the By-Laws to question, which failed,
2 in favor, 12 against, and ¢ abstentions.

Gina yielded the floor to Byron. He asked about pg. 12, item 13,
Why are grad students and non-students prohibitted from campaign-
ing? Mary Rose said she did not write the By-Laws. It is an un-
dergraduate campaign, paid for by undergraduates, and it is an
undergraduate election, undergraduates are the only ‘ones allowed



to participate.

Byron said that it contradicts pg. 11, part 2. Every student has

a right to associate with anyone they want to. They cannot be
guaranteed the right to associate if it is limited to undergradu-
ates. Many services are funded by Activity Fees, such as Psych

and Counceling Services, and Career Services. Mary Rose clari-
fied that those are services funded by Reg. Fees. Michael added
that is the reason graduate students, staff and faculty must buy
rec cards to use rec facilities--they do not pay Activity Fees.
Mary Rose said the freedom of association is not being denying.

The item exists for the same reason there is a limit to campaign
expenditures.

Byron directed the issue to the Parliamentarian. The Council added
that he can only give a personal viewpoint, and any personal ques-
tions become Council questions when asked during a meeting. The
discussion continued along these lines.

The motion to call the entire item to questicn, passed 14 in favor,
1 against, and O abstentions.

The By-Laws passed as amended, by consensus.

Allocation of $902.00 for National Credit Union Conference on March
21-23, submitted by Rob Lewis. Finance did not meet, they have no
recommendation. Rob gave a break-down--$328 for air fair, $24/day
per diem, the rest for a car for 3 days.

Mary Rose first asked if he had talked to Tom Tucker about alterna-
tive funding sources, and Rob said no.

Jill added that she had discussed the issue with some Finance peo-
ple, and they do not think attendance at the conference is neces-
sary. Enough information was gathered at Berkeley to begin work.
It should not be an A.S. backed project.

Mary Rose suggested leaving the item in committee, and see if money
can come from Undergraduate Affairs.

The item remains in committee,

Student Org. Spring Budgets, submitted by Jill Lifschiz. SOFB re-
commendat ions were passed out. Jill explained that the committee
had spent a lot of time with the orgs. during hearing. They had
$20,000 in Student Org. Unallocated, and $35,000 in requests. If
the org. did not have a hearing, they were not funded. The orgs.
that missed their hearings have spoken to Jill, and understand that
there is no money left. They can request funding when some of the
underwrites are paid back. The only other orgs to complain were
BSU and MEChA for the reasons they discussed during Student Input.
Jill will hold to the allocatioms.

The total amount allocated was $21,095.75 including underwrites and
special programming. $19,735.55 from Student Org. Unallocated,
$1,360 from special programming for multi-organizational programs.
Denis asked why a ceiling of $200.00 had been set for special grad-
uvations. Jill explained that these graduations had always been an
issue of concern. There is a need for special graduations, and the
A.S. should continue to provide some funding. However, she cannot
justify funding private graduation parties for groups. She alloca-
ted $200.00 for facility rental which allows the group to have the
program. 5 groups requested money for graduations, so that is
$1,000 allocated just for facilities. There must be a balance.

The question was asked if SOFB took into consideration that these
are not closed ceremonies. Jill responded yes. Robert Rios spoke



on the subject. He said lots of people had discussed this issue.
He did not understand why these events must be underwritten. They
are open to all people and it is wrong to charge family and friends
just to allow them to watch someone graduate. The event is open to
all people. Jill said she understands funding a graduation. BSU
was given a $50 underwrite, MEChAs underwrite was $1,300, to be
used for a D.J., mariachis, and a speaker. If what they want is
entertainment for a party, then they should ask for donations from
the attendants, not the graduates. Robert said asking parents to
pay to watch their child graduate is ludicrous. The purpose of
graduation is to celebrate a multi-cultural event. This is a cele-~
bration of diversity. Many parents do not speak English. This
type of graduation brings it close to them. He amended the item
adding $800.00 for MEChA. Mary Rose asked Robert if mariachis

were necessary at a graduation, along with a d.j. She could under-
stand having a speaker, but the rest of it makes it sound more like
a party rather than a graduation. Bertha Ochoa of MEChA spoke to
the Council. She said it is not a party, it is a very serious
ceremony. Graduaticns at the colleges have bands. This graduation
is culturally different, therefore they want mariachis. She under-
stands if money is not provided for a d.j. but they need certifi-
cates and tech. Bill said he supports giving momey, but is there
any to give? Jill said there is none. Bill added there is $200.00
left, but maybe it was specified for the Koran American Student
Association. Jill said when the underwrites are paid back the
money will go to organizations that were not allocated any money.
Mary Rose asked what MEChA's other requests were for. Jill
answered Cinco De Mayo, which has already been allocated, and CUDA.
Mary Rose asked if Jill was trying to set a policy by allocating
$200.00 for graduations, or is that all there is. Jill explained
that SOFB allocated $200.00 across the board so they would not be
put in a position of allocating one group more than another, there-

by placing more importance on one graduation over another. Eric

added that the colleges provide money for graduations because it is
more than just picking up a diploma, they have bands and entertain-

: 7. :
hoch for thesE gronpacat 182 ?.Eeﬁhﬁeg‘é‘%%%élt5°bE‘%XéiSdaﬁn%iisﬁoﬁg?f

is available. He moved that the Council postpone until more money
is available. Peter asked if there was any money left in General
Unallocated. Jill answered $8,000. Mary Rose clarified that the
money must last until July 1. She asked which organizations re-
quested graduation money. Jill said BSU, APSA, Chinese Student
Association, KASA, and MiChA. Mary Rose asked Eric to clarify what
he meant by saying the Council has an obligation te fund as much as
the colleges do. She said there is much more money spent by the
colleges, and many more people involved.  Eric said the Council
should fund something similar to what the colleges fund. Greg
McCambridge asked if there was a tendancy for these graduations to
separate people from the college graduation, then it becomes isola~
ted and then the purpose of the college system is lost. Robert
said that the graduates still receive their diplomas at the college
graduation. Peter asked Bertha if MEChA makes any momey at Cinco
de Mayo. Bertha said they make enough to pay back the underwrite.
Rob yielded the floor to Nadir Haaq of SAAC. Nadir stated that
these graduations do not take away from the college ceremonies, it



highlights them. For many families, these graduates are the first,
and often the first in this country. It is a very serious and im-
portant occasion, one that should be celebrated. Bill made a
motion to accept the budget with the stipulation that the Council
will look into and find ways to fund the graduations. Greg McCam-
bridge asked if everything had been discussed. Michael said Bill
made a motion, but that did not mean it would be seconded. Mary
Anne asked if Bill wanted to say the Council would look into fund-
ing or the Council would fund it. Bill said he wanted the motion
to be the Council would look into funding, and would fund if possi-
ble. Denise asked if there was a time limit for the repayment of
underwrites. Jill said yes, 60 days which could mean after school
is out for some. Some might not be paid back. Usually they are
paid back, and usually the money is made at the event, so the

money is paid back right away. Mary Rose asked Bill to clarify

how much should be funded, should money be found--all of the
request, or till a maximum be set? She also said it is possible

to pass the budget without line-items. The question could be di~-
vided into all organizations, and those that are requesting grad-
uation money. Jill said if the question is separated, she can

make no guarantees of funding the orgs because she will not be in
office. As underwrites return, organizations can request money.
Mary Rose asked how priorities would be set. Jill said that the
organizations who have not had hearings will have priority. Eric
wanted to divide the question and take out the organizations re-
questing graduation funding. MEChA could survive with $500,00.

The Council should allocate $500.00 to MEChA, and $200.00 to the
other organizations pending payments of underwrites. Decisions
about other graduations cannot be made until the organizations

are spoken to. Denise said it would not be fair to give MEChA
$500.00 and make the other organizations wait. Mary Rose said it
would not be fair. Mary Rose amended the item to say that any
additional money that comes back before June will be allocated with
the following priorities: 1. Organizations pending hearings 2.
Ballet Folklorico; 3. graduations for the 5 organizations who have
already requested funding. The requests must have already been
received. Michael -asked if there would be a ceiling set. Mary
Rose said the recommendations would be evaluated by SOFB. Jill
made a friendly amendment that the money would come from Student
Org. Unallocated.

The amendment was passed by consensus. The item was passed by
consensus.

Allocation of to Elections for video taping and showing of
debates between candidates for President and Vice Presidents in the
next A.S. elections, submitted by Greg Arnold. The item was post-~
poned until next week.

Dissoution of Sub~Committee for Alternative Media Funding, submit-
ted by Denise Mura. The item was withdrawn.

Dissolution of Fahlbusch Media Bill, submitted by Denise Miura.
Rules found this constitutional. Finance said the monetary aspect
is still sound, so dissolution is not necessary. Mediaz did not
meet, so the item would need to be pulled from committee. Denise
said the issue has come up continuously, and it is very important.
When the proposal was written there was no consultation with the
alternative media. No one asked thirds world organizations the im-



pact that this might have on third world students. There was lots
of pressure to hurry. The Council made decisions in haste. She
referred to Mary Rose's statement at the previous meeting that
Council members were changing their minds because of a little pres-
sure. She said this was not true, more understanding of the issue
and its impact has been achieved. The alternative media helps her
to develop her own view point. She said the bill has not achieved
equality for all media. The media are not equal, some are news
media some are editorial media. The editorial media do not have
the means to raise money. Each has a different audience. Equality
does not exist. To print a newspaper twice a quarter will not work
then it is not news. Some need more money than others to print.
Each media has different goals. Also, many in the Council believed
the bill would alleviate problems during budget hearings. That is
is not true, the bill calls for quarterly review, which means the
arguments would occur quarterly. This could cause censorship. She
urged the Council to rescind the bill because there is not
substance to it, and no consideration was given to communications
people, nor were the alternative media consulted. The Media Board
does not take alternmative view points into consideration. She
urged the Council to go along the lines of the referendum. Let
the students decide. Mary Rose said that there seemed to be a call
to rescind for two reasons 1) process and 2) content. She said
there have been claims that it was "pushed through by the admini-
stration" and if it is rescinded the alternative media will then
"talk" to the Council. She said the proposal was in front of the
Council for two weeks, then it was postponed until after vacation.
It was postponed to give the alternative media a chance to give in-
put and provide alternative proposals. The Council did not receive
any. At the same time, the Council created a committee, though

not acceptable to the alternative media, to get alternative views
and come up with alternative proposals. The committee tried to

get alternative input, and received none. They still have not
received alternative proposals. To rescind the bill so "they will
talk to us" is not a reason. The alternative media was asked for
input. As for the content, the aim is equality of funding. The
bill does not say that a paper can only publigh twice a quarter,
BBEBo§E 0P PhES R PREENARHT 1 EPE oS BURCRE BRAY Wb ke he PR 1k - 0 £ TRRe
alternative media. The referendum will say the A.S. has taken a
stand. The referendum will provide an answer as to what the stu-
dents want. She motioned to call the item to question, and it
failed, 2 in favor and 9 against.

Deb said a question was brought to her. She was asked if the reason
for the bill was to give the Council an excuse to say they can only
give $4,000? Mary Rose said the bill is a by-law amendment, and
next year's Council can rescind it if the referendum gives the in-
dication that such a move is desired. Deb asked if the bill is
kept, and the Council desired to allocate more, would the by-laws
have to be suspended. Mary Rose answered yes. John read the in-
troduction to the bill originally submitted. It said it was im-
perative that the ASUCSD represent the student body's interests.
The only organization that has been in favor of the bill was the
California Review, and now they have come out against it. He has
not spoken to any students who are in favor of the proposal. Mary

10



Rose asked if other groups have been asked. She said that the al-
ternative media is the group who is affected by the bill, other
students may agree, but see no reason to voice their agreement.

Deb asked if next year's Council would have time to pass a bill
before budgets are allocated. Mary Rose answered that the Coun-
cil could pass a bill before hearings. Eric asked how John was
sure that he had gotten the alternative point of view. How he
knew that no one was for the bill, John said he has not heard any
positive reaction from anyone. Greg McGCambridge said that many
students may feel that if it is status quo there is no need to talk
about it. John said it is not fair. The bill does not provide
equal funding, but rather provides a $4,000 ceiling. Media are
different, not equal. The media support each other as diverse view
points.

At this point, Michael passed the gavel to Greg MacCrone, Pro Tem.
Mary Rose said it is not so obvious that the groups support each
other, just because they are coming together to get funding. If
the Council recalled space allocations, they would remember a
fight, where it did not appear that they supported each other.
John said as a whole the zalternative media support each other. Mi-
chael said it is one thing to say something, and another to do it.
He has been to Media Board meetings for two years when funding was
decided, and they were out of hand. The alternative media did not
want the California Review to have an office, that is not
supporting each other., He said he had spoken with many people who
supported his bill. He discussed John's use of his computer access
to mail a letter on people's accounts asking for their view on the
alternative media, and most said the Koala should be funded. A lot
of people are behind his bill, but they are not vocal about it be-
cause they are not directly affected. The bill would allow every-
one to start at the same level. He said it is not obvious that
they cannot get ad revenues. Historically they have. They have a
notion of divine right to money from the A.S. so there has been no
attempt to get ads. He said it is hard to justify giving one paper
$12,000 and another $800. The bill was a start of something. The
media boycotted the committee, if they had any real options, then
they would have been presented by now. There was a disturbance in
the audience at this point, interrupting Michael. There was a
motion to call the item to question which failed 3 in favor, 11
against. Katherine asked if the bill is retained, how difficult it
would be for the Council to change the amount. She assumed the
Council would be influenced by the referendum. Lilys spoke, say-
ing that she had formed an opinion. She said the sticky point is
how to equalize gross differences. It does look wmfair. Michael's
proposal was rushed through, and not given enough attention. The
history of the alternative media and the proposal are irrelevant.
Their goals are vhat is important. If equity was so important, why
weren't they allocated equal amounts at the beginning of the year?
They do have different goals. Some of the alterpative media do not
even want $4,000. The Council is talking about a specific isssue,
there needs to be room for flexibility. The goals of each paper
need to be locked at. The referendum will clear up the problem.
CGreg Mc Cambridge said as a member of the media board he was present
when allocations were made. There was no action taken to think
about the media in relation to the students. The alternative media

11



NEW BUSINESS

claim that last year's referendum question reflected overwhelming
support for the media, but the results were 53% did not want to
limit media allocations to $20,000, and 477 did want to. The new
referendum question deals with the questions and answers. The pro-
posal was written with the future in mind, so the Council would
have some guidelines. That is important. The Council should not
rescind the bill for the reasons stated. The alternative media
have only joined together on the issue to fight a common enemy.
The referendum questions should clear up the issue, and decide the
matter. Greg MacCrone asked how people could say the alternative
media support each other when members of it proposed the referen-
dum to withdraw funding from the California Review a few years ago.
At this point there was a great deal of disruption from the
audience. Eric wanted to clarify the issue saying it was equality
of opportunity. The ceiling would provide more equal opportunity
for alternative media, more funds would be availabe for new alter-

native media to get a start. Money would be available to make re-
pairs on equipment that the media use, something that does not
exist at present. He could not support the bill if he did not feel
confident that a majority of the students support the bill. Denise
said the old referenda dealt with a different pool of students.
Mary Anne yielded the floor to Dan from the NI. He said  the
Council talks of equality, but society is not equal. The People's
Voice and the Voz Fronteriza are not equal with the Koala (and he
was not holding anything against the Koala, he added). They do not
have equal access outside of the University. Reality is that many
outside businesses will not advertise in papers like the NI. The
alternative media never endoresed the California Review referendum.
Bill said the motion to rescind the proposal is irrelevant. The
students will decide with the referendum vote. The next Council
will have to withdraw the bill if it is not voted for. If the
Council does not do that, they would be politically unethical, and
he holds office until next year. He will resign if the Council
does not follow the referendum outcome. The discussion continued.
Bill added that if the Council rescinds the resolution, that ques-
tion on the referendum will not have a chance. The motion to call
the item to question passed, 9 in favor, 4 agaimst. A roll call
vote was taken, and the motion to dissolve the Fahlbusch Media Bill
failed--2 in favor, 9 against, and 1 abstentions.

The audience became disrruptive at this point. Mary Rose yielded
the floor to Russell Andalcio who said he was disgusted with the
Council's action. John said there was no evidence of student sup-
port for the proposal so why did the Council insist on keeping the
bill? There is something else involved. The issue is not the
84,000 ceiling, it is to take away money. It is an attempt to muz-
zle view points. The Council voted on the issue when they knew
members of the alternative media wanted to speak. The whole thing
was undemocratic. It is the duty of the Council teo represent the
students. He wanted to register a protest.

Cinco De Mayo line-item budget, submitted by Jill Lifschiz. Refer-
red to Finance.

Referendum question, submitted by Peter Kim. Referred to Rules
Referendum question, submitted by Peter Kim. Referred to Rules.
Referendum question, submitted by Peter Kim. Referred to Rules.

12



OPENS

ADJOURNMENT/
ROLL CALL

Referendum que stion, submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Referred:
to Rules.

Referendum question, submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Referred to
Rules.

Referendum question, submitted by Mary Rose Alexander. Referred to
Rules.

Referendum question, submitted by Micahel Fahlbusch. Referred to
Rules.

Approval of Alternative Media Referendum questions, submitted by Ad
Hoc Committee on Alternative Media Funding. Referred to Rules.

Cafe start up budget of $12,200, submitted by Mary Rose Alexander.
Referred to Finance,

Jazz Festival budget request of $4,299, submitted by Michael Fahl-
busch. Referred to Finance.

Referendum question on use of Reg. Fee for on~campus recruiting,
submitted by Rob Lewis. Referred to Rules.

Coops referendum, submitted John Riley. Referred to Rules.

March for Justice Resoclution, submitted by Mary Rose Alexander.
Referred to Rules.

Meeting #26 of the ASUCSD Council was adjourned at 10:30pm. Present for
the final roll call were:

Mary Rose Alexander Michael Fahlbusch John Riley

Mary Anne Arabia Robert Lewis Gina Silva
Katherine Barnhisel Gregory MacCrone  Deb Simon
Cara DeSio Greg McCambridge Marla Winitz
Bill Eggers Scott Pickett

Excused were: Josh - Beckman, Barbara Hig%ins, Robert Rios, Irene

Sharkoff, Dave Sheldon, Sal Veas, and Eric Weiss.

13



ASUCSD
1986

ELECTION BY-LAWS

MARCH 3, 1986



A.S. ELECTION CALENDAR

FILING PERIOD

March 10, 1986, 8:00 am to March 14, 1986, 4:30 pm and on March 31, 1986
8:00 am to 4:00 pm. File forms with the Student Activities Office, (Patty).

*NOTE: NO FILING DURING FINALS OR SPRING BREAK FOR CANDIDATES AND REFERENDUM
QUESTIONS.

CANDIDATES MEETIRG

March 31, 1986, 5:00 pm in the North Conference Room for Executive Council;
7:00 pm for Senators.

CAMPAIGHEING

From 8:00 am, April 2, 1986 thru closing of polls on April 9th, at 4:00 pm.
All campaign material must be down before results are released.

YOTIRG

April 8th & 9th, 1986. Polls open 9:00 am to 4:00 pm.
April 16th, Runoff (if necessary) Polls open from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm.

POLLIRG PLACES

Revelle Plaza
Gym Steps
Muir Quad
Third Quad

Warren/Registrar's

For more information call ext. 4450 or come by 